

TOLPUDDLE VILLAGE MEETING - AGM
THURSDAY 7 NOVEMBER 7.00 pm, TOLPUDDLE
VILLAGE HALL

1. Welcome, apologies and limited paperwork explanation
2. Minutes of the last meeting (21 May) and matters arising:
Telephone Kiosk: (Julia Johnstone)
Defibrillator signage: (Peter Churchill)
Village Website: (Nigel Pitman) www.tolpuddlevillage.co.uk
3. Parish Council report: Peter Churchill (Chair Parish Council)
4. Village Survey: Peter Walton (Parish Councillor)
5. Parish Communications: Sylvia Salcedo (Parish Councillor)
6. Police Report: PCSO Alison Donnison
7. Rights of Way: Dave Wilkinson/Lynn Bailey
8. St John's Church report: Philippa Francis
9. Village Hall report: Peter Walton
10. Orchard Meadow report: Martin Cooke
11. Future events not already discussed
12. AOB
13. Date of next meeting (AGM - May '20)